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IDT America, Corp. 
520 Broad Street 
Newark, New Jersey 07102-3 111 

October 31, 2007 

VIA OVERNIGHT MAIL 
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Commonwealth Telephone Company 
Attn: Carrier Relations/Interconnection 
100 CTE Drive 
Dallas, .PA 18612 

Re: Request For Negotiation of Interconnection Agreement 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Pursuant to Sections 251 and 252 of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended ("the 
Act"), IDT America Corp., on behalf of itself and its affiliates ("IDT"), hereby requests 
negotiation of an interconnection and reciprocal compensation agreement with Commonwealth 
Telephone Company ("Commonwealth"). Pursuant to Section 252 (b) of the Act, either party 
may file a petition seeking arbitration with the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission to 
resolve any disputed-issues-should-the-parties-not-come-to-agreement-on-the-rates-tennsrand-
conditions of an interconnection agreement. Such a petition may be filed during the period 
between the 135th and 160 day, inclusive, after the date of your receipt ofthis request. 

The Interconnection arrangement sought by IDT will cover all intraLATA 
telecommunications traffic exchanged directly or indirectly between the parties. Furthermore, the 
agreement will provide reciprocal compensation terms for the transport and termination of that 
traffic, in accordance with Section 251(b)(5) of the Act. 

To the extent you contend that the rural exemption afforded by 47 U.S.C. § 251(f)(1) is 
at issue, please be advised that this letter is a bona fide request for interconnection pursuant to 
§§ 251 (f)(1)(A) and (B) of the Act. As required by the Pennsylvania PUC's rules, we are 
simultaneously filing a copy of this request with the PUC. Pursuant to 47 U.S.C. § 251 (f)(1)(B), 
this filing" begins the T20-day period for determining whether the exemption should be 
terminated. If, however, you do not intend to invoke and rely on the rural exemption under §251 
(f)(1)(A) of the Act, please confirm as such in writing so that we can notify the PUC that the 
rural exemption is not at issue and that there is no need to make a determination pursuant to 47 
U.S.C. § 251 (f)(1)(B). 



Please contact me at your earliest convenience to begin the negotiation process. 

Sincerely, 

Carl Wolf Billek 
IDT America, Corp. 

. cc: Secretary James McNulty, Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
Michael A. Gruin, Stevens & Lee 
Joyce Gailey, ICG .Partners 



KJR 
IDT America, Corp. 
520 Broad Street 
Newark, New Jersey 07102-3111 

DOCUMENT 
June 5, 2008 FOLDER 

VIA OVERNIGHT MAIL 

Marianna and Scenery HiU Telephone Company 3 10 " 7 ^ ^ 
608 Main Street 
Bentleyville, PA 15314 

Re: Request for negotiation of interconnection agreement 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Pursuant to Sections 251 and 252 ofthe Communications Act of 1934, as amended ("the 
Act"), IDT America Corp., on behalf of itself and its affiliates ("IDT"), hereby requests 
negotiation of an interconnection and reciprocal compensation agreement with Bentleyville 
Telephone Company ("Bentleyville"). Pursuant to Section 252 (b) of the Act, either party may 
file a petition seeking arbitration with the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission to resolve any 
disputed issues should the parties not come to agreement on the rates, terms, and conditions of an 
interconnection agreement. Such a petition may be filed during the period between the 135th and 
160 day, inclusive, after the date of your receipt of this request. 

The interconnection arrangement sought by IDT will cover all intraLATA 
telecommunications traffic exchanged directly or indirectly between the parties. Furthermore, the 
agreement will provide reciprocal compensation terms forthe transport and termination of that 
traffic, in accordance with Section 251(b)(5) of the Act. 

To the extent you contend that the rural exemption afforded by 47 U.S.C. § 251(f)(1) is 
at issue, please be advised that this letter is a bona fide request for interconnection pursuant to 
§§ 251 (f)(1)(A) and (B) ofthe Acl. As required by the Pennsylvania PUC's rules, we arc 
simultaneously fiiing a copy ofthis request with the PUC. Pursuant to 47 U.S.C. § 251 (f)(1)(B), 
this filing begins the 120-day period for determining whether the exemption should be 
terminated. If, however, you do not intend to invoke and rely on the rural exemption under §251 
(f)(1)(A) of the Act, please confirm as such in writing so that we can notify the PUC lhat the 
rural exemption is not at issue and that there is no need to make a determination pursuant to 47 
U.S.C. § 251 (f)(1)(B). 

RECEIVED 
JUN 0 5 ZOOS 

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
SECRETARY'S BUREAU 



Please contact me at your earliest convenience to begin the negotiation process. 

Sincerely, , * . 

Carl Billek 
IDT America, Corp. 

cc: Secretary James McNulty, Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
Michael A. Gruin, Esq. 


